MY MM FPA

18/07/2020

From: Mark Bramhall

Sent: 17 July 2020 18:06

To: Maria Calderon

Cc: Jill Bastow; karonb@brable.com
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: Foxhill Pasture

REFERENCE EML-OUT/1408/20200717-180326-059

Dear Jill and Maria,

Please find attached revised drawings for the application for Foxhill paddocks. | would be grateful if you could let me
know if these latest changes meet with your support.

Kind regards
Mark

Mark Brambhall

bramhall blenkharn

Director
The Maltings, Malton, YO17 7DP

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company, Bramhall Blenkharn. Unless otherwise stated
within a contractual document, email messages must not be considered as an instruction against a building contract. If you have received this email in
error, please contact Bramhall Blenkharn by email on Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing email for viruses, it is
seen as your responsibility to check and sweep it, along with any attachments, for viruses on receipt. All liability is excluded to the fullest extent
permitted by law.
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